EUROPEAN LE MANS / -orco
SERIES COMMITTEE / = AN

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: U LMP2 L LMP3 LMGTE

DECISION N°: ELMS_2022_D0005_LMGTE_Pboost

DATE: 31/03/2021 FROM: The European le Mans Series Committee

SUBJECT: Pboost ambient reference pressure transmission

APPLICABLE REGULATION
2022 Technical Regulations for Grand Touring Cars — LMGTE Homologated from 2016

DECISION

The ambient reference pressure used to control the boost of the turbocharged engine will be transmitted 'live' to the cars
through the main and backup transponders.

The calculation behind P_amb has different level of backups:

- Main transponder

- Backup transponder

- Pressure from MM internal logger

- Fixed pressure entered in calibration during Scrutineering

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice

O for the mentioned event(s) only

Any decision taken by the European Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.
http://elms.alkamelsystems.com/noticeBoard.html
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